
From: Bioscience Special Interest Group in Pedagogical Research from HEA STEM <HEABIO-
PEDR@JISCMAIL.AC.UK> On Behalf Of Gretton, Sarah N. (Dr.) 
Sent: 04 December 2018 09:55 
To: HEABIO-PEDR@JISCMAIL.AC.UK 
Subject: Further Free Workshops on "How Can We Embed "Employability" ? 
 
Following a high-level of demand for our initial workshop we are now offering a series of half-day 
workshops delivered by winners of the 2017 Higher Education Academy Collaborative Award for 
Teaching Excellence (CATE). 
 
The workshops will be a guide to embedding "employability" in the curriculum based on research 
commissioned by HEA, the hands-on experience of the Natural Sciences CATE team at Leicester and 
examples from various institutions. It is designed to support those involved in designing and 
delivering undergraduate teaching, e.g. module convenors, programme directors, educational 
developers and those working in career support. Participants will learn about the different ways of 
embedding life skills in the formal and informal curriculum with illustrative examples and with a 
focus on authentic assessment.  
 
The dates and locations for the series of workshops are  
 

Location Date (all 2019) 

University of Hull Thursday 10th  January  

University of Bath Wednesday 6th February   

University of East Anglia, Norwich Wednesday 13th March  

University of Liverpool Wednesday 5th June 

 
Workshops will run from 12.30 to 4.30pm. A buffet lunch will be available from 12.00 noon.   
 
The workshop are free to attend but places are limited and must be booked in advance.   
 
For further details, and to book a place, go to www.le.ac.uk/nat-sci-resources  
 

mailto:HEABIO-PEDR@JISCMAIL.AC.UK
mailto:HEABIO-PEDR@JISCMAIL.AC.UK
mailto:HEABIO-PEDR@JISCMAIL.AC.UK
https://hes32-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=http%3a%2f%2fwww.le.ac.uk%2fnat%2dsci%2dresources&umid=72d6eaa1-4afe-432e-b366-21944fd292ba&auth=768f192bba830b801fed4f40fb360f4d1374fa7c-c07ff8c6c595fc7e45cf2859320d2562c41dba33

